INTER-OFFICE MEMO
Commissioner Karen Keith, District 2
Board of County Commissioners

(L

DATE: April 17, 2019
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Commissioner Karen Keith

SUBJECT: Amended Reappointment to the River Parks Authority
— CORRECTION OF EXPIRATION DATE FOR CMF 247571 FROM

APRIL 24,2023 TO APRIL 24, 2022

Submitted for your approval is the amended reappointment for Marvin Jones to the
River Parks Authority. This is a three-year term which will expire April 24, 2022

Cc: Commissioner Stan Sallee
Commissioner Ron Peters
Vicki Adams
Michael Craddock
John Fothergill
Matt Meyer, River Parks Authority
Susan Miller, INCOG

ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK FOR APRIL 29, 2019 BOCC MEETING AGENDA.



